CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF WHITE LAKE Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting January 16, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

Supervisor Kowall called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M. He then led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Clerk Noble called the Roll:

Present:

Rik Kowall, Supervisor Anthony L. Noble, Clerk Mike Roman, Treasurer Scott Ruggles, Trustee Liz Smith, Trustee Andrea Voorheis, Trustee Michael Powell, Trustee

Also Present:

Patricia Pergament, Deputy Supervisor Aaron Potter, Director of DPS David Hieber, Assessor Daniel T. Keller, Chief of Police Lisa Hamameh, Township Attorney Stu Pettitt, Straub Pettitt Yaste Aaron Phillips, McCarthy & Smith Hannah Kennedy-Galley, Recording Secretary

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Supervisor Kowall wanted to add a presentation under 7D. It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Trustee Powell to approve the agenda as amended. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

PUBLIC COMMENT

Andrea Pawelkowski, 419 Oxbow Court, spoke regarding a neighbor who removed their storm drain and was causing flooding onto her property.

Supervisor Kowall closed the public comment at 6:34 P.M.

CONSENT AGENDA

- A. REVENUE AND EXPENSES
- B. CHECK DISBURSEMENTS
- C. BUDGET AMENDMENTS
- D. DEPARTMENT REPORT POLICE
- E. DEPARTMENT REPORT FIRE
- F. DEPARTMENT REPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Page **3** of **7**

B. <u>REQUEST TO APPROVE FURNITURE SUPPLIER FOR NEW CIVIC CENTER BUILDINGS</u>

Trish Pergament, Deputy Supervisor, said the Furniture Committee was tasked with visiting three different furniture vendors. The group conducted the visits, met after the visits to discuss impressions, and after all discussions, the group felt that NBS Steelecase would be the best vendor for the Township. All three companies had governmental contracts. The committee also gathered feedback from other users of the three vendors prior to making their selection. NBS Steelecase received glowing feedback from different governmental users. The White Lake Library had also used NBS Steelecase and were very happy with their decision.

Trustee Smith said she was there when the library chose NBS Steelecase, and wanted to know if there were more examples given. Deputy Pergament said yes, and NBS had a showroom the committee visited previously.

Mr. Pettitt added he has worked with all of the furniture vendors.

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, seconded by Trustee Voorheis to use NBS Steelecase for furniture and all other related needs as seen fit. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

C. <u>RESOLUTION #24-001; TENTATIVELY DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO ESTABLISH A SPECIAL</u> <u>ASSESSMENT DISTRICT TO BE KNOWN AS ROUND LAKE SOUTH/WEST SEWER MAIN</u>

Supervisor Kowall said this area had a rate of high septic failure.

Assessor Hieber said the petition that went along with the resolution was resident based, and he had worked with Director Potter and DLZ to create a map with the proposed sewer lines and the parcels that would benefit. A letter was sent to the residents to see if there was interest, and 58% of the owners were in favor. This would include the former Mamma Mia's and Ivory Farm sites.

Supervisor Kowall asked what the land mass coverage of the proposed utility would be. Assessor Heiber said 94% land mass would be covered.

Trustee Powell briefly went over the Special Assessment District (SAD) process with the audience in attendance.

Treasurer Roman added that if a septic system failed and the sewer line was available, the homeowner would be required by ordinance and state law to connect to the sewer. The connection could be cheaper than a new septic field, and the Township had a program in place to help with the financial burden of the connection costs.

Supervisor Kowall opened the public hearing at 7:14 P.M.

Page **5** of **7**

Attorney Hamameh said tonight's resolution proposed the next public hearing date for April 16, 2024, if the resolution was passed. Supervisor Kowall said if the engineering drawings were delayed, the Township reserved the right to reschedule the public hearing.

It was MOVED by Trustee Powell, seconded by Trustee Ruggles to tentatively declare its intention to establish a Special Assessment District to be known as Round Lake South/West Sewer Main. The motion carried with a roll call vote: (7 yes votes)

(Voorheis/yes, Powell/yes, Roman/yes, Kowall/yes, Noble/yes, Smith/yes, Ruggles/yes).

The Board recessed at 8:04 P.M. The Board return from recess at 8:10 P.M.

D. FIRST READING; AMENDMENT TO FEE ORDINANCE, ORDINANCE NO.129 (DPS)

Director Potter said he missed the last amendment to the fee ordinance and had a few changes he wanted to include. He wanted to update the current water rates, and remove the sections that did not apply to the Township.

Trustee Powell asked for clarification on the redlined items. Director Potter said those items were approved in 2021 after the completion of the water rate study, but weren't reflected in the fee ordinance.

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, seconded by Clerk Noble to move the Amendment to the Fee Ordinance, Ordinance No.129 to second reading. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

E. <u>RESOLUTION #24-002; TO APPROVE WAGE INCREASE FOR ELECTION WORKERS</u>

Clerk Noble said he met with the Election Commission earlier this month, and the wages were last reviewed in 2019. He said the benefits to approving the wage increase would be retention of good election workers, and enticing new election workers to help with the elections.

Treasurer Roman said he was in support of the wage increase and understood it could be hard finding good election workers based on all of the new laws in place.

Trustee Voorheis stated her support of the wage increase.

Trustee Smith wanted clarification regarding the Office QVF. Clerk Noble said it was a temporary part time position during the election seasons.

Trustee Ruggles stated his support of the wage increase.

It was MOVED by Treasurer Roman, seconded by Trustee Ruggles, to approve the wage schedule increase for election workers as presented. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

TRUSTEE COMMENTS

Trustee Smith said the Friends of the Library were asking artists to consider offering their artwork to exhibit in the foyer. The Fire Department was supporting Walk with the Red, to raise money for cancer. The White Lake Fire Department would be out at local stores collecting for the fund. The Police Department would be participating in the Polar Plunge in support of the Special Olympics. She wished everyone a Happy New Year and stay warm.

Trustee Voorheis welcomed Mona Sevic to the Planning Commission. She encouraged everyone to check in on their neighbors.

Trustee Powell said he was in favor of presenting a SAD to the Board in the future and saving as much as possible for the residents. He thanked all the residents who showed up to the meeting tonight. He wished

everyone a Happy New Year.

Treasurer Roman said the residents would like more pathways, and wanted a renewal on the current millage, not an increase. He said some of the projects could be bonded out.

Clerk Noble thanked his team in his office for all their hard and extra work. He thanked the Township staff, and congratulated Chief Holland on his award.

Trustee Ruggles said the Planning Commission would meet for the first time in a while on February 1st, and he welcomed Mona Sevic to the Planning Commission.

Supervisor Kowall thanked everyone for being here tonight, and it was good to see the residents look for information and to understand. He thanked the Board for their work over the past four years. He had a good WOTA meeting this morning, and two of the bus users were present and thanked the WOTA Board for its service. Rides were up 55%, and new vehicles were approved for purchase as well. He wished everyone a Happy New Year

ADJOURNMENT

It was MOVED by Supervisor Kowall, seconded by Trustee Smith, to adjourn at 9:12 P.M. The motion carried with a voice vote: (7 yes votes).

_Rik Kowall, Supervisor Charter Township of White Lake

Anthony L. Noble, Clerk Charter Township of White Lake